MacNeil, Jami

From: Spinney, Jeffry <Jeffry.Spinney@LibertyMutual.com>

Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 6:47 PM

To: Burke, Ruth A; Bertocci, Cynthia S; Bensinger, Peggy; MacNeil, Jami; Hallowell, Dawn;
philbrick@cmplaw.com; Collins, Kristin M.; cervin@ycrlaw.com; baileybolen@gmail.com

Cc: Jeff.spinney@gmail.com; stires@nnei.net; thebend @tidewater.net

Subject: response to letters - Appeal of #L-28397-4E-A-N Spinney Pier System and Boat Ramp

Attachments: BEP - response letter - final.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good evening,
Please find attached a response to the letters from Interested persons to BEP regarding the appeal, | have copied the

entire service list as required plus | have also added the two commenters themselves.
Thank you, -jeff spinney

Board of Environmental Protection
Appeal of #L-28397-4E-A-N Spinney Pier System and Boat Ramp Service List (5/12/2020)



